

**Planning Consultative Committee**

MinMar011

1. Present/Apologies.
2. Minutes of Meeting February 3 / Matters Arising.
3. Presentation: Thameside (former Kew Campus site)
4. Non-Planning Matters.
5. Kew Bridge Junction Improvements
6. Commerce Road Update.
7. North Road.
8. Brentford Survey
9. Neighbourhood Watch Issues.
10. 17 Market Place
11. Minor Applications
12. AOB
13. Date of Next Meeting.

**Chairman's Notes.**

1. Thank you Jon for chairing meeting.
3. Dominc Chapman will update us with his ideas for modifying the building envelope and possibly developing a scheme in preparation for an application.
- 5 We have received this consultation drawing. Deadline in March for comments. I do not see how this improves pedestrian movements
6. BCC letter to LBH attached. This will be included in officer SDC (March or April) report.
- 7 This is a more modest proposal. Drawings should be available For the meeting
- 8 Jon reporting to BCC and IBAC
- 9 Request for ideas may suggest other ways of linking local action
- 10 Invitation sent to EBCC